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Dear M%
/

Thank you for your letter of 28 February regarding petition P-05-738 on the Dinas Powys
Bypass.

We understand that the local authority’s view is that the provision of a bypass would not
address the primary issues that cause traffic congestion. A bypass for Dinas Powys was
not included in the Vale of Glamorgan Council’'s emerging Local Development Plan (LDP),
but they are undertaking an investigation to establish the transport issues and opportunities
in the village.

The Vale of Glamorgan Council held a public engagement session on 13 March. Around
120 people attended and provided a lot of feedback for the Council to review. The current
timescale is for the study to conclude in April.
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Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd » Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Ken.Skates@llyw.cymru
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Ken.Skates@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.



